O

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 ===~

No. F6/DFS/MS/2025/School/ 2 2.\ Dated: (5 /04 /2025

To.
The Headmistress,
Ideal Public School at Gali No-2,
B-Block, Saroop Vihar, Delhi-34.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of fire safety certificate in r/o Ideal Public School located at Gali No-2,
B-Block, Saroop Vihar, Delhi-110034.
Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. 86/IPS/25 received in this department vide outdoor dairy
no. 14661 dated 18.03.2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you
the aforesaid building was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on 22.03.2025
in the presence of Smt. Urmila Rani (Principal) to verify the status of the shortcomings already

issued by this department vide letter No.F6/DFS/MS/2024/School/529 dated 16.08.2024 and
status is as under: -

S No. Shortcomings Status
L Hose reel hose is provided but found not functional and damaged | Not Complied
\_ condition.

| 2. Terrace level fire pump capacity of 220lpm is provided but not | Not Complied
| functional & damaged condition.

.}‘ 3. Terrace level fire water tank of capacity 2500ltrs is being used for | Not Complied
} domestic purposes. Fire water tank must be dedicated to

L firefighting purposes only.

Keeping in view of above, grant of Fire Safet
stage & rejected. You are requested to recti
intimation to this department; till such time ru

y Certificate cannot be considered at this
fy. the above mentioned shortcomings under
nning of school building is at your own risk &

responsibility.
Yours faithfully
w WS
(Virender Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Copy to:- Delhi g,lgz Service

I. The Deputy Director of Education, Zone-V]]
Delhi — 110054,




